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AEEF?EJEG?@DEJGKFGJ�J@J?EEEFGJGKEJFJDDEFGJF@GKJDx{EDJhTiJORJjkFYJlmnJomKpqJJDJ�J@JHF�JGJGJ�EJF??x}GEH 

GKEJFJDDEFGJGF?�?| 

T\JLW]^^_J`abE NOCPqDrqNJsCstJCDJCNquqvrDM 

CDEEEFGJGFHEJIDJHJGKEJHDJAJHJLGJHEG@M 

c\JW]adeEdJafe]^dQgEdJhaiJOR NE}EGG?zs@GKJDx{EHJCKFDGEDJDFKJJE 
jkFYJlmGNnJomKpq 

CwJDJGEFKGxFFEJDEF?JG?yJAEEF?EJDEz?EEEFG 
F@GKJDx{EDJGFHEJIDJHJGKEJHDJAJHJLG 

HEG@M| 
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����M 

Y\JLW]^^_JYEZJarrdELLJhfd_q LLL|DFF?FKJJE|FJH 

R\JraeEJ^XJQ`QeQa_JW]adeEd 7;9:77< 

[\JraeEJXQdLeJ^ZE`ErJX^d 7~9:77< 

Q`LedfWeQ^` 

12324
 

http://www.racschool.com/


NK\JaZZd^\ErJLW]^^_JbQLLQ^`JhdY[YFGinJ`]Wr^EnJTFVJZkRRTPOJZ^EJTkGNOHU^YV 

iMNOOPiJOFPIq 

��DD�OvJDrsrq�qvr 

rKEJHx??xJGJJIJGKEJNJFKE?GEDJsFFHEH�JCKFDGEDJDFKJJEJCNsCDMJx?JGJJADJ�xHEJ?G@HEGG?JLxGKJDx}JDJ@?y 
FKFEEEG}xG}JFFFHEHxF?JGKDJ@}KJKFGH?zJGyJHEFGxG}I@EJEEFDGxG}JJAAJDG@GxGxE?JGKFGJLxEEJADJ�xHEJGKEHJLxGK 

GKEJ?�xEE?JGEFE??FD�JGJJ�EJ?@FFE??I@EJFFFHEHxFFEE�yJ?JFxFEE�yJFGHJEHJGxJGFEE�| 

No\J_E]JrELQ[`JE_EbE`eLJhdY[YFGinJ`]Wr^EnJTFVJZkRRTPOJZ^EJTkGNOHU^YVJiMNOOPi 

OFPIq 
�q�JtqD�uvJq>q�qvrDJC�DxEIJKEFHxG}JIJEEJLEHJ��JFJHE?FDxAGxJGJJIJEFFKJ�E�JtE?x}GJqEEHEGG? 
C�tqM|J�tq?JFDEJGKJ?EJ}EGEDFEJF?AEFG?JJIJGKEJ?FKJJEJGKFGJFDEJxGGJ�FGx�EJJDJ@Gx�@EJGJJGKEJ?FKJJE�? 
Hx??xJGJFGHJ}JFE?yJFDEJFJDEJGJJGKEJ?FKJJE�?JJ�EDFEEJHE?x}GyJFGHJFDEJFDxGxFFEJGJJxG?J?@FFE??|JrKE 

HE?x}GJEEEHEGG?JHF�JxGFE@HEJFJ?AEFxIxFJFJGGEGGJFDEFJIJF@?�J@Gx�@EJ?G@HEGGJAJA@EFGxJG?JGJJ�E 

?ED�EH�J?AEFxIxFJEH@FFGxJGFEJADJ}DFH?JJDJAEHF}J}xFFEJFAADJFFKE?�J@Gx�@EJFFEEGHFDyJ?FKEH@EEyJJD 
FJGIx}@DFGxJG?JJIJ?G@HEGG?JFGHJ?GFII�JFGH9JDJxGGJ�FGx�EJJD}FGx{FGxJGFEJ?GD@FG@DE?JFGHJ?�?GEH?| 
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�FDxF�EEJ� NE�@xDEJEGKFGFEHJADJIE??xJGFEJHE�EEJAHEGGJIJDJ?GFII 
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�FDxF�EEJ8 �@xEHJAFDGGED?KxA?JLxGKJFJHH@GxG�JJD}FGx{FGxJG?
FGHJJGKEDJEH@FFGxJGFEJxG?GxG@GxJG? 

�FDxF�EEJ< CvJJDE?AJG?EM 

�FDxF�EEJ~ CvJJDE?AJG?EM 

�FDxF�EEJ;7 CvJJDE?AJG?EM 

U\Je^ea_JE`d^__bE`eJ^`Jjf`E 

lmnJomKp 

�;; 
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PoT\JZPYTiYJeHOXUVYJGNYJMOFGTMGJUFROHSTGUOFJROHJLUGYJK\
 

vFHE �JD�J�KJGE sEGEDGFGEJ�KJGE qHFxEJsHHDE?? 
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Ph\JZPYTiYJeHOXUVYJGNYJMOFGTMGJUFROHSTGUOFJROHJLUGYJl\
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LUGYJoJXUHYJQFieYMGUOFJdYeOHG 

KGGA?I99G�?EHzF?JzDEAJDG?|IE@xHDE�xEL|FJH9DE?A9;8~;�7��9�HstH�{r>t9 

LUGYJlJWYHGURUMTGYJORJ^MMkeTFMI 

KGGA?I99G�?EHzF?JzDEAJDG?|IE@xHDE�xEL|FJH9DE?A9;8~;�7��9FL@}Hrq~sE9 

LUGYJlJXUHYJQFieYMGUOFJdYeOHG 

KGGA?I99G�?EHzF?JzDEAJDG?|IE@xHDE�xEL|FJH9DE?A9;8~;�7��9G�qF�D�H?v9 

FK\JYYHYJGNYHYJTFIJHYXUiUOFiJGO �E? 
GNYJiMNOOPiiJMNTHGYHJVkHUF[JGNY 

omKcdKpJiMNOOPJIYTHaJhZPYTiY 

UFMPkVYJTeeHOXYVJOHJeYFVUF[ 
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The University of the State of New York
THE STATE EDUCATION DEPARTMENT

Office of Facilities Planning - Room 1060 Education Building Annex
Albany, New York 12234

f August2OlTj

NONPUBLIC SCHOOL BUILDING FIRE SAFETY REPORT

(PLEASE PRINT)

All buildings which are owned, operated, or leased by nonpublic schools must be inspected annually for compliance withapplicable sections of 8NYCRRI55 Regulations of the Commissioner of Education and for compliance with the New YorkState Uniform Fire Prevention and Building Code (NYSUFPBC).

School Name

• Read the “Manual for New
the facility.

York State Nonpublic School Facility Fire Safety Inspections” prior to inspecting

• A separate report must be completed for each building and location.

• Part I: General Information. School officials must complete this section annually.

• Part Il-B Regulations of the Commissioner 155.25; This section must be completed for schools with
electrically operated partitions (Question 8, Non-Conformance Report Sheet) pursuant to the Fire Code
and Property Maintenance Code of New York State.

Questions 9-26 on the Non-Conformance Report Sheet must be completed for all schools.

• Part Ill Certifications. To be completed by individuals as indicated.

• This form must be kept on file at the school for three years and must be available for public review.

• Submitting the Report: The final submission package includes a total of five pages. After the inspection,
sign the Certifications page (Part III, p.5), staple the pages together, and mail to the address above.

INSTRUCTIONS



_____

Part I: General Information and FirelLife Safety History
(to be completed annually)

1. Indicate the primary use of this facility: (check one box)

a) Student Instruction b) Other Student Use (dormitory, dining
/\ haIl, physical education building, etc.)

2. Is there a fire sprinkler system in this facility? Yes

If yes, is the sprinkler alarm connected with the building alarm?

3. Is there a fire hydrant system for facility protection?
If yes, indicate ownership of the system.

Yes_____ No_____

Yes____ No/

Public Owned_____ School Owned_____ Other (specify)

4. Indicate the ownership of this facility.

Leased_____ Owned Other___________________ (specify)

5. What is the current gross square footage of this facility?
(to the nearest whole ten feet)

6. If this facility is used for instruction, complete (a) — (d); otherwise go to question #7.

a) Fire drills were held in accordance with Section 807 of State Yes >Education Law and Sections F405 and F408 of the
New York State Fire Code.

b) Average time to evacuate this facility: u
Minutes Seconds

No_____

c) Arson and fire prevention instruction was provided in accordance with Section 808 of
State Education Law; which requires every school in New York State to provide a
minimum of 45 minutes of instructions in arson, fire prevention, injury prevention,
and life safety during each month that school is in session.

Yes____ No____

d) Employee fire prevention, evacuation, and fire safety training was provided and
Records maintained in accordance with Section F406 of the New York State Fire Code.

Yes____ No____

7. If the fire alarm was activated since the last annual fire Yes_____
inspection, was the fire department immediately notified?

No(

No_____

2



8. Have there been any fires in this facility since the last annual
fire inspection? Yes_____ No -

If yes, indicate:

a) Number of fires

b) Total number of injuries

c) Total cost of property damage $

3



Part II Nonpublic School Fire Safety Non-Conformance Report Sheet

School Name Building Name

Inspection:
Fire Safety Inspector:

All schools complete econ 8 only of the building has electrically-operated folding partitions.

Part li-B

a)
0

Cu
E
0

= =
00
2C)

Part Il-B

E
a)

0
0

0
0=
Cu
E

= =
0

Part Il-B

E
0

0
0

120-2

0
0=
Cu
E
0

= =
00

13A-2

E
a)

a)
0

C)

136-2

19E-1

14A-2

19F-1

146-2

19G-i

14C-2
14D-i

19H-2

14E-i

20A-1

15A-2

208-1

156-i
15C-2
15D-2

08A-2
088-2
to8c-2
QBD-2
o2
09A-2
096-2
09C-i
09D-i
09F-2
09G-2
1OA-2
1OB-2

lOG-i
100-1
11A-2

:i s-i
11 C-2
11 0-2

1 1 El
12A-i
12B-3
12C-2
12D-2
12E-1
12F-i
12G-1
12H-i
121-1
1 2]-1
12K-i
i2L-i
12M-i

20C-i
21A-3
22A-3
228-3
22C-3
23A-1
23 B-i

23C-i
23D-2
24A-3
25A-3

16A-2
168-2
16C-2
17A-3
17B-2
17C-2
i7D-
I 7E-
i7F-3
17G-1
17H-2
171-2
17J-i
17K-i
i7L-i
i8A-2
188-2
18C-2
180-2
19A-3
198-2
19C-1

If any additional
non-conformances

are observed, check item
25A-3 and list the Code

section below.

12N-1 19D-1

Inspector
The inspector has been

provided with a copy of the
previous year’s school fire

safety report:

Yes_____ No_____

Namer\e

Registry # O\c \

4



__________________(date)_________________________ ________________________

Part IV: Nonpublic School Certifications

Section Ill-A. Fire Inspector

The individual noted below inspected this building on and the information in this
Report represents, to the best of their knowledge and belief, an accurate description of the building and
conditions they observed. The individual that performed this inspection has maintained their certification
requirements pursuant to Title 19 Part 4345(a)(2).

Name: Telephone

Title: -- \c-s Registry# ‘I\ O\9
(as designated by the NYS Fire Administrator)

Signature:

Section Ill-B. Building Administrator or Designee

The individual noted below certifies that this building was inspected as indicated in Section Ill-A above.

Name: Telephone #: (1g5) £, 7 32’(
Title: ]U511i5

Section Ill-C. School Administrator, Director, or Headmaster

I hereby submit this fire inspection report on behalf of the Board of Trustees and certify that:

1. Public notice of report availability has been published, and that
2. Any nonconformances noted as corrected on the Nonpublic Fire Safety Non-Conformance Report Sheet

portion of this report were corrected on the date indicated, and that
3. For any uncorrected nonconformances that appear on this report, the Board of Trustees, at the meeting

held pursuant to Section 807-a of New York State Education Law, adopted a written plan of correction for
those nonconformances, and such plan is available for public inspection.

Name: ( (Ldi f1A-’r I)AY’ r-4ii Telephone #:

Title: E Ir? / (EC) Signature

Section lll-D. Local Municipal Code Enforcement Official

The nonpublic school official shall enter the name and telephone number of the local municipal code
enforcement official having jurisdiction over this facility, and the name of the municipality where this nonpublic
school facility is sited.

Sie Telephone #:

City/TownNillageE -sv e

5

















____

The University of the State of New York
THE STATE EDUCATION DEPARTMENT

Office of Facilities Planning - Room 1060 Education Building Annex
Albany, New York 12234

NONPUBLIC SCHOOL BUILDING FIRE SAFETY REPORT

(PLEASE PRINT)

August2014

All buildings which are owned, operated, or leased by nonpublic schools must be inspected annually for compliance with
applicable sections of 8NYCRR155 Regulations of the Commissioner of Education and for compliance with the New York
State Uniform Fire Prevention and Building Code (NYSUFPBC).

School Name

gc tq& T A D My C
FacilitylBuildinq Name

Street Address (NO P0 Box Numbers)

CitylTownNillage Zip Code

Name of Municipality Responsible for Local Code Enforcement

iQM oF
Nonpublic School BEDS Code

INSTRUCTIONS

• Read the Manual for New York State Nonpublic School Facility Fire Safety Inspections” prior to inspecting
the facility.

• A separate report must be completed for each building and location.

• Part I: General Information. School officials must complete this section annually.

• Part Il-B Regulations of the Commissioner 155.25: This section must be completed for schools with
electrically operated partitions (Question 8, Non-Conformance Report Sheet) pursuant to the Fire Code
and Property Maintenance Code of New York State.

Questions 9-26 on the Non-Conformance Report Sheet must be completed for all schools.

• Part Ill Certifications. To be completed by individuals as indicated.

• This form must be kept on file at the school for three years and must be available for public review.

• Submitting the Report: The final submission package includes a total of five pages. After the inspection,
sign the Certifications page (Part Ill, p.5), staple the pages together, and mail to the address above.



Part I: General Information and FirelLife Safety History
(to be completed annually)

1. Indicate the primary use of this facility: (check one box)

a) Student Instruction b) Other Student Use (dormitory, dining
) haIl, physical education building, etc.)

2. Is there a fire sprinkler system in this facility? Yes_____ No )K Du1y i’ Ci

If yes, is the sprinkler alarm connected with the building alarm? Yes______ No______

3. Is there a fire hydrant system for facility protection? Yes_____ No_____
If yes, indicate ownership of the system.

(Lo.-4d)
Public Owned School Owned A Other__________________ (specify)

4. Indicate the ownership of this facility.

Leased )<.. Owned Other_________________ (specify)

5. What is the current gross square footage of this facility?
(to the nearest whole ten feet) 0

6. If this facility is used for instruction, complete (a) — (d); otherwise go to question #7.

a) Fire drills were held in accordance with Section 807 of State Yes______ No_____
Education Law and Sections F405 and F408 of the
New York State Fire Code.

b) Average time to evacuate this facility: O3 0 0
Minutes Seconds

c) Arson and fire prevention instruction was provided in accordance with Section 808 of
State Education Law; which requires every school in New York State to provide a
minimum of 45 minutes of instructions in arson, fire prevention, injury prevention,
and life safety during each month that school is in session.

Yes____ No

d) Employee fire prevention, evacuation, and fire safety training was provided and
Records maintained in accordance with Section F406 of the New York State Fire Code.

Yes X No____

7. If the fire alarm was activated since the last annual fire Yes______ No_____
inspection, was the fire department immediately notified?

2



8. Have there been any fires in this facility since the last annual
fire inspection? Yes_____ No_____

If yes, indicate:

a) Numberoffires

b) Total number of injuries

c) Total cost of property damage $

3



Part II: Nonpublic School Fire Safety Non-Conformance Report Sheet

Part Il-B

ci)
C)

E
0

C C
00
zC)

All schools complete Section 8 only of the building has electrically-operated folding partitions.
Inspection:
Fire Safety Inspector: Name 1-e1oHy j. 1vleyvLk

Date_____________ Registry#

School Name %ckQ.c-kr

Part Il-B

d
Building Name EhM.PA ZZTL4

ci)
C)
C

6

C C
00

S
ci)

ci)
C)

c0

(]

08A-2
08B-2

Part Il-B

S
ci)

08C-2

ci)
C)

ci)
c0

08D-2

120-2

ci)
C)
C

S
.42

C C
00xc-)

08E-2

1 3A-2

S
ci)

09A-2

1 3B-2

ci)
C)

cD
c0
L)

09B-2

14A-2

19E-i

09c-1

19 F-i

14B-2

09D-1

14C-2

19G-1
19H-2

09F-2

14D-1
14E-i

20A-i

15A-2

20B-1
20C-1

15B-1

21A-3

I 5C-2
15D-2

22A-3

16A-2

22B-3

16B-2

22C-3
23A-i

16 C-2

23B-1

23C-i
23D-2
24A-3

09G-2
1 OA-2
1 OB-2

1°c-i
1 OD-1
1 1A-2
1IB-i
JJC-2
J1D-2
liE-i
12A-i
12B-3
12C-2
12D-2
12E-i
1 2F-1
12G-i
12H-i
12 1-1
12J-i
1 2K-i
1 2L-i
i2M-i

25A-3
If any additional

non-conformances
are observed, check item
25A-3 and list the Code

section below.

17A-3
17B-2
17C-2
17D-2
17E-i
1 7F-3
17G-i
17H-2
171-2
17]-1
17K-i
17L-1
18A-2
18B-2
18C-2
18D-2
19A-3
19B-2
19C-1

12N-i 19D-i

Inspector
The inspector has been

provided with a copy of the
previous year’s school fire

safety report:

Yes_____ No_____

4



____________________________________________________

Part Ill: Nonpublic School Certifications

Title: Registry# 71..Z9 £
(as designated by the NYS Fire Administrator)

Signature: J’ IlkQitA.4c%_

Telephone #:

Telephone

Section Ill-A. Fire Inspector

The individual noted below inspected this building on c’-/&-%O/S’(date) and the information in this
Report represents, to the best of their knowledge and belief, an accurate description of the building and
conditions they observed. The individual that performed this inspection has maintained their certification
requirements pursuant to Title 19 Part 434.5(a)(2).

Name: i,ry J. 1fr1Pirvt’ck Telephone #:
I

Rr cLcJ

Section Ill-B. Building Administrator or Designee

The individual noted below certifies that this building was inspected as indicated in Section Ill-A above.

Name: Telephone

Title: ‘3c.ic#w Aftt51rak/

Section Ill-C. School Administrator, Director, or Headmaster

I hereby submit this fire inspection report on behalf of the Board of Trustees and certify that:

1. Public notice of report availability has been published, and that
2. Any nonconformances noted as corrected on the Nonpublic Fire Safety Non-Conformance Report Sheet

portion of this report were corrected on the date indicated, and that
3. For any uncorrected nonconformances that appear on this report, the Board of Trustees, at the meeting

held pursuant to Section 807-a of New York State Education Law, adopted a written plan of correction for
those nonconformances, and such plan is available for public inspection.

Name: Me&/ 7)&r1zj
Title: CEc’/fl, reck’c Signature

Section 111-0. Local Municipal Code Enforcement Official

The nonpublic school official shall enter the name and telephone number of the local municipal code
enforcement official having jurisdiction over this facility, and the name of the municipality where this nonpublic
school facility is sited.

Name: Gre . verricjk
City ‘IWage: Zro f’i IAO(

5
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT
	

To the Board of Trustees 
Rochester Academy Charter School 
Greece, New York 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Rochester Academy Charter School (a 
nonprofit organization), which comprise the balance sheets as of June 30, 2018 and 2017, and the related 
statements of activities and cash flows for the years then ended, the related statement of functional 
expenses for the year ended June 30, 2018, and the related notes to the financial statements. 

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in 
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes 
the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair 
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or 
error. 

Auditors' Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits.  We 
conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, 
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States.  Those standards require that we plan and 
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from 
material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in 
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the 
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or 
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's 
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are 
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of 
the entity's internal control.  Accordingly, we express no such opinion.  An audit also includes evaluating 
the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting 
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial 
statements. 
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis 
for our audit opinion. 

Opinion 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the 
financial position of Rochester Academy Charter School as of June 30, 2018 and 2017, its changes in 
net assets and cash flows for the years then ended, and its functional expenses for the year ended June 
30, 2018 in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of 
America. 

Report on Summarized Comparative Information 

We have previously audited the Rochester Academy Charter School's statement of functional 
expenses for the year ended June 30, 2017, and we expressed an unmodified audit opinion on that 
audited financial statement in our report dated October 20, 2017. In our opinion, the summarized 
comparative information presented herein, as of and for the year ended June 30, 2017 is consistent, in 
all material respects, with the audited financial statements from which it has been derived. 

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards 

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued a report dated October 19, 
2018 on our consideration of Rochester Academy Charter School's internal control over financial 
reporting, and our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and 
grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing 
of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to 
provide an opinion on the internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is 
an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in 
considering Rochester Academy Charter School’s internal control over financial reporting and 
compliance. 

Heveron & Company 
Certified Public Accountants 

Rochester, New York 
October 19, 2018 
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ROCHESTER ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL
	

Current Assets 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Accounts Receivable 

Grants Receivable 

Prepaid Expenses 

Inventory 

Total Current Assets 

Property and Equipment 

Building and Improvements 

Land 

Furniture and Fixtures 

Computers and Software 

Equipment 

Less: Accumulated Depreciation 

Net Property and Equipment 

Other Assets 

Security Deposits 

TOTAL ASSETS 

BALANCE SHEETS 

June 30, 2018 and 2017 

ASSETS 

2018 

$ 603,720 

146,609 

88,551 

167,551 

9,305 

1,015,736 

2017 

$ 94,063 

255,276 

65,242 

99,551 

9,305 

523,437 

2,442,624 

100,000 

314,281 

731,133 

234,321 

(986,465) 

2,835,894 

2,426,006 

100,000 

314,281 

648,794 

195,785 

(735,308) 

2,949,558 

7,500 

$3,859,130 

7,500 

$3,480,495 
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LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 

Current Liabilities 

Accrued Payroll and Benefits 

Line of Credit 

Current Portion of Mortgage Payable 

Total Current Liabilities 

Long-Term Liabilities 

Mortgage Payable 

Less: Loan Acquisition Costs, Net 

Total Long-Term Liabilities 

Total Liabilities 

Net Assets 

Unrestricted: 

Undesignated 

Total Unrestricted Net Assets 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 

2018 2017 

$ 465,997 

-

96,643 

$ 379,234 

32,131 

84,387 

562,640 495,752 

1,802,881 

(50,054) 

1,752,827 

1,915,613 

(53,629) 

1,861,984 

2,315,467 2,357,736 

1,543,663 1,122,759 

1,543,663 1,122,759 

$3,859,130 $3,480,495 

See Independent Auditors' Report and Notes to Financial Statements. 
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ROCHESTER ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL
	

STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES
	

For The Years Ended June 30, 2018 and 2017
	

2018 2017 

Revenues and Other Support: 

Public School District: 

Revenue - Resident Student Enrollment $ 5,434,989 $ 4,444,094 

Special Charter School Aid - 153,714 

Federal Grants 309,910 247,634 

State and Local Grants 35,246 36,430 

Miscellaneous Income 19,581 61,190 

Total Revenues and Other Support 5,799,726 4,943,062 

Expenses: 

Program Services: 

Regular Education 4,106,535 3,802,091 

Supporting Services: 

Management and General 1,272,287 1,260,032 

Total Expenses 5,378,822 5,062,123 

Excess/(Deficit) of Revenues and Other 

Support Over Expenses 420,904 (119,061) 

Net Assets - Beginning of Year 1,122,759 1,241,820 

Net Assets - End of Year $ 1,543,663 $ 1,122,759 

See Independent Auditors' Report and Notes to Financial Statements. 
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ROCHESTER ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL
	

STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
	

For The Year Ended June 30, 2018
	

(With Comparative Totals For The Year Ended June 30, 2017)
	

Regular Management 
2018 Education and General 

No. of 
Positions 

Personnel Service Costs 
Instructional Personnel 40 $ 1,901,624 $ -
Non-Instructional Personnel 12 119,417 363,788 
Administrative Personnel 8 - 417,444 

Total Salaries and Staff 60 2,021,041 781,232 

Fringe Benefits and Payroll Taxes 494,018 190,962 
Retirement 158,835 61,398 

Total Payroll Service Costs 2,673,894 1,033,592 

Depreciation Expense 226,041 25,116 
Maintenance and Repairs 212,967 23,663 
Building Rent and Taxes 187,237 20,804 
Student Services 145,066 -
Supplies and Materials 103,818 18,016 
Other Professional Services 95,971 19,497 
Utilities 92,680 10,298 
Interest Expense 87,333 9,704 
Technology 86,486 9,609 
Insurance 78,945 8,772 
Marketing and Recruitment 9,975 39,901 
Other Expenses 26,904 18,243 
Staff Development 42,974 -
Equipment and Furnishings 36,244 4,109 
Legal Services - 15,403 
Accounting and Audit Services - 9,575 
Office Expense - 5,985 

Total Expenses $ 4,106,535 $ 1,272,287 

Totals 
2018 2017
	

$ 1,901,624 $ 1,754,846 
483,205 392,035 
417,444 482,633 

2,802,273 2,629,514 

684,980 638,786 
220,233 257,583 

3,707,486 3,525,883 

251,157 156,607 
236,630 136,191 
208,041 572,208 
145,066 115,514 
121,834 74,382 
115,468 116,126 
102,978 85,718 
97,037 -
96,095 68,959 
87,717 61,708 
49,876 43,459 
45,147 38,392 
42,974 15,487 
40,353 25,839 
15,403 11,487 
9,575 9,300 
5,985 4,863 

$ 5,378,822 $ 5,062,123 

See Independent Auditors' Report and Notes to Financial Statements. 
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ROCHESTER ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL
	

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
	

For The Years Ended June 30, 2018 and 2017
	

Cash Flow From Operating Activities 

Revenue from School Districts 

Special Charter School Aid 

Grant Revenues 

Miscellaneous Sources 

Payments to Vendors for Goods and Services Rendered 

Payments to Charter School Personnel for Services Rendered 

Net Cash Flow Provided/(Used) By Operating Activities 

Cash Flow From Investing Activities 

Purchase of Property and Equipment 

Cash Flow Used By Investing Activities 

Cash Flow From Financing Activities 

Payments on Long Term Debt 

Payments on Line of Credit 

Proceeds from Line of Credit 

Loan Acquisition Costs 

Cash Flow Used By Investing Activities 

Net Increase/(Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Cash and Cash Equivalents - Beginning of Year 

Cash and Cash Equivalents - End of Year 

2018 2017 

$ 5,389,657 $ 4,491,300 

153,714 80,011 

286,601 206,527 

19,581 61,201 

(1,449,073) (1,362,943) 

(3,620,723) (3,532,243) 

779,757 (56,147) 

(137,493) (744,187) 

(137,493) (744,187) 

(100,476) -

(32,131) -

- 32,131 

- (53,629) 

(132,607) (21,498) 

509,657 (821,832) 

94,063 915,895 

$ 603,720 $ 94,063 
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ROCHESTER ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL
	

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
	

For The Years Ended June 30, 2018 and 2017
	

(Continued)
	

Reconciliation of Change in Net Assets to Net Cash 

Provided by Operating Activities 

Excess/(Deficit) of Revenues and Other Support Over Expenses 

Adjustments to Reconcile Excess/(Deficit) of Revenues and Other 

Support Over Expenses to Net Cash Used by 

Operating Activities: 

Depreciation 

Loan Acquisition Interest 

Decrease/(Increase) In:
	

Accounts Receivable
	

Grants Receivable
	

Prepaid Expenses
	

Security Deposits
	

Increase/(Decrease) In:
	

Accounts Payable 


Accrued Payroll and Benefits
	

Funds Held for Others
	

Net Cash Flow Provided/(Used) By Operating Activities
	

Supplemental Disclosures
	

Noncash Investing and Financing Transaction:
	

Purchase of Building
	

Cost of Building
	

Mortgage Loan
	

$ 
2018 2017 
420,904 $ (119,061) 

251,157 

3,575 

156,607 

-

108,667 

(23,309) 

(68,000) 

-

(35,002) 

(41,108) 

(4,727) 

(7,500) 

$ 

-

86,763 

-

779,757 $ 

(778) 

(3,366) 

(1,212) 

(56,147) 

$ 

$ 

-

-

$ 2,000,000 

$ 2,000,000 

See Independent Auditors' Report and Notes to Financial Statements. 
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ROCHESTER ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL
	
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
	

June 30, 2018
	

NOTE 1 - ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 
POLICIES 

Organization 
Rochester Academy Charter School (the School) is a nonprofit organization that meets a need 
for a college preparatory school for low achieving students with special emphasis on math and 
science education in Rochester, New York. The School promotes a safe, caring, and student-
centered classroom environment for grades 6-12. The School's revenue is predominantly 
Charter School Basic Tuition from the Rochester City School District and a few other 
surrounding school districts. 

The main program of the School is as follows: 

REGULAR EDUCATION:  The School curriculum is focused on mathematics and sciences. 
The School also integrates multi-cultural themes into the curriculum, not only through 
geography and foreign languages, but through each subject area.  All courses align with the 
New York State Learning Standards. 

Basis of Accounting 
The accompanying financial statements have been prepared on the accrual basis of 
accounting. The significant accounting policies followed are described below to enhance the 
usefulness of the financial statements to the reader. 

Basis of Presentation
	
In accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America,
	
the School reports information regarding its financial position and activities according to the
	
existence and nature of donor restrictions in three classes of net assets: unrestricted,
	
temporarily restricted, and permanently restricted.  There were no temporarily or permanently
	
restricted net assets at June 30, 2018 and 2017.
	

The School also records contributions received as unrestricted, temporarily restricted, or 
permanently restricted support, depending on the existence and nature of any donor 
restrictions. 

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America allow the School to 
treat as unrestricted, any restricted revenue where the restrictions are met in the same year. 
The School has elected to follow that reporting method. As a result, all activities in which 
restrictions are met are recorded in the Unrestricted Net Asset class. 

-9-



ROCHESTER ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL
	
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
	

June 30, 2018
	
(Continued)
	

NOTE 1 - ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 
POLICIES (Continued) 

The following are descriptions of the School's net asset classifications: 

Unrestricted: 
Undesignated: net assets include resources that are available for the general support of the 
School's operations. 

Revenue Recognition 
A portion of the School's revenue is derived from grants.  Amounts received, but not yet 
earned are reported as deferred revenue. 

Funding sources may, at their discretion, amend grant and contract amounts.  In addition, 
reimbursement for expenses or return of funds, or both, may be requested as a result of 
noncompliance by the School with the terms of the grants and contracts.  The School records 
such amendments, reimbursements, and returns of funds as an adjustment to revenue in the 
year of the amendment. 

Accounts and Grants Receivable 
Receivables are stated at the amount management expects to collect. Amounts that 
management believes to be uncollectible after collection efforts have been completed are 
written off. In addition, management evaluates the need for, and if appropriate, provides an 
allowance to reduce receivables to amounts management expects will be collected. 
Management determined that no allowances were necessary at June 30, 2018 and 2017. 

Income Taxes 
The Internal Revenue Service has determined that the School is qualified as a charity exempt 
under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code.  As a result, no provision for federal or 
state income taxes has been made. 

Use of Estimates in the Preparation of Financial Statements 
Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, require 
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the amounts of assets and 
liabilities, revenues and expenses, and the disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities. 
Actual results could vary from those estimates. 
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ROCHESTER ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL
	
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
	

June 30, 2018
	
(Continued)
	

NOTE 1 - ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 
POLICIES (Continued) 

Property and Equipment 
Property and equipment are stated at cost.  The School capitalizes property and equipment 
with a cost of over $2,000 individually or over $20,000 per bundle purchase, and an estimated 
life of three or more years.  Depreciation is computed using the straight-line method based on 
the estimated useful lives of the assets, as follows: 

Years 
Building and Improvements 5-30 
Furniture and Fixtures 5-7 
Computers and Software 3-7 
Equipment 5-10 

Depreciation expense amounted to $251,157 and $156,607 for the years ended June 30, 2018 
and 2017, respectively. 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 
For the purposes of the statements of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents include all cash on 
hand and in banks, which, at times may exceed federally insured limits.  The School considers 
all highly liquid investments with a maturity of three months or less when purchased to be 
cash equivalents. Amounts in bank accounts over $250,000 were not federally insured, 
however, the School does have private insurance coverage for any losses up to $500,000.  The 
School has not experienced any losses in these accounts and does not believe it is exposed to 
any significant credit risk with respect to cash and cash equivalents. 

Cash and cash equivalents consisted of the following at June 30: 
2018 2017 

Checking $ 526,424 $ 19,061 
Savings 77,296 75,002 

Total $ 603,720 $ 94,063 

Functional Expenses 
The costs of providing the various program services have been summarized on a functional 
basis in the statement of functional expenses. Accordingly, certain costs have been allocated 
among program and supporting services. An immaterial amount of fund raising costs for the 
years ended June 30, 2018 and 2017, are included in management and general expenses. 
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ROCHESTER ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL
	
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
	

June 30, 2018
	
(Continued)
	

NOTE 1 - ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 
POLICIES (Continued) 

Marketing 
Marketing costs are expensed as incurred. 

Comparative Financial Information 
The financial statements include certain prior year summarized comparative information in 
total, but not by net asset class. Such information does not include sufficient detail to 
constitute a presentation in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the 
United States of America. Accordingly, such information should be read in conjunction with 
the School’s financial statements for the year ended June 30, 2017, from which the 
summarized information was derived. 

Reclassifications 
Certain account balances as of June 30, 2017 have been reclassified to conform with the 
presentation as of June 30, 2018. 

Inventories
	
Inventories consist of school store items and are recorded at cost.
	

Advertising 
Advertising costs are expensed as incurred. 

NOTE 2 - PENSION EXPENSE 

The School participates in the New York State Teachers' Retirement System (System), a cost-
sharing, multiple-employer, defined benefit pension plan administered by the New York State 
Teachers' Retirement Board. The System provides retirement, disability, withdrawal, and 
death benefits to plan members and beneficiaries as authorized by the Education Law and the 
Retirement and Social Security Law of the State of New York.  

Plan members who joined the System before July 27, 1976 are not required to make 
contributions. Those joining after that date and before January 1, 2010 who have less than ten 
years of service or membership, are required to contribute 3% of their annual salary.  Those 
joining on or after January 1, 2010 and before April 1, 2012, are required to contribute 3.5% 
of their annual salary for their entire working career.  Those joining on or after April 1, 2012 
are required to contribute between 3% and 6%, dependent upon their salary, for their entire 
working career. 

Employers are required to contribute at an actuarially determined rate.  Rates applicable to the 
fiscal years ended June 30, 2018 and 2017 were respectively, 9.80% and 11.72%.  The total 
retirement contribution expense was $220,233 and $257,583 for the years ended June 30, 
2018 and 2017, respectively. 
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ROCHESTER ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL
	
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
	

June 30, 2018
	
(Continued)
	

NOTE 3 - COMMITMENTS
	

The School is obligated under a non-cancelable operating lease for a building. The Lease is a
two year term through June 30, 2020.  This lease includes a provision that the School is 
responsible for all real estate taxes if they are assessed for the facilities.  In addition, it 
includes a clause that the landlord is responsible for 100% of the utilities for the gymnasium
during the months of July and August and 30% for the other months. 

Subsequent to year-end, the School entered into a Lease Agreement effective August 16,
2018. Lease payments of $10,045 are due through July 31, 2019 with an option to renew for
two additional one-year terms.  This lease includes a provision that the landlord is responsible
for all utilities. The School is responsible for all real estate taxes if they are assessed for the 
facilities. 

Total building rental expense for the years ended June 30, 2018 and 2017 totaled $203,606 
and $535,354, respectively. 

The School is also obligated under non-cancelable operating leases for three copiers. All 
leases require monthly payments with annual overage charges.  The first lease is a 60 month 
term through March, 2019. The second lease is a 47 month term through February, 2019. The
last is a 60 month lease through August, 2023. 

Total copier rental expense for the years ended June 30, 2018 and 2017 totaled $36,244 and 
$21,083, respectively. 

Future minimum lease payment commitments are as follows: 

Year Amount 

2019 $ 346,341 
2020 233,757 
2021 11,880 
2022 11,880 
Thereafter 12,870 

Total $ 616,728 

NOTE 4 - LINE OF CREDIT 

The School has a line of credit with a maximum authorization of $250,000. Advances against 
this line bear interest rates at 1% above the current bank prime rate. There was no amount 
outstanding as of June 30, 2018 and $32,131 outstanding as of June 30, 2017. 
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ROCHESTER ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL
	
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
	

June 30, 2018
	
(Continued)
	

NOTE 5 - SPECIAL EDUCATION AND OTHER SUPPORT 


Special education services required by students of the School are provided by the Rochester 
City School District.  The Rochester City School District also provided transportation and 
food services. The School was unable to determine a value for these services, thus, these 
financial statements do not reflect revenue or expenses associated with those services. 

The School receives state aid in the form of textbooks, computer hardware, computer 
software, and library materials through the Rochester City School District.  The total aid 
received for the years ended June 30, 2018 and 2017 was $35,246 and $36,430, respectively. 

NOTE 6 - MORTGAGE PAYABLE 

Mortgage Payable consists of the following as of June 30: 

Non-recourse loan to the ESL Federal Credit Union, 
secured by a building. Net of mortgage acquisition 
costs of $50,054 and $53,629 at June 30, 2018 and 
2017, respectively. The note originated in June 2017 
for $2,000,000. Monthly payments of principal and 
interest at 4.87% shall be due and payable in equal 
monthly installments of $15,756 through July 2032. 

2018 

$ 1,849,470 

2017 

$ 1,946,371 

Loan Acquisition Costs, Net 50,054 53,629 

Less: Current Maturities (96,643) (84,387) 

Long-Term Portion $ 1,802,881 $ 1,915,613 

Maturities of long-term debt for the years after June 30, 2019 are as follows: 

Year 
2020 
2021 
2022 
2023 
Thereafter 

Amount 
$ 101,284 

106,638 
112,025 
117,683 

1,365,251 

Total $ 1,802,881 
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ROCHESTER ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL
	
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
	

June 30, 2018
	
(Continued)
	

NOTE 7 - DONATED SERVICES AND GOODS 

The School receives donated services that, although substantial, do not meet the criteria for 
recording as revenue and expense under accounting principles generally accepted in the 
United States of America. During the years ended June 30, 2018 and 2017, 7 active 
volunteers provided approximately 620 hours of service. These services consisted primarily 
of board services. 

NOTE 8 - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS 

Subsequent events have been evaluated through October 19, 2018, which is the date the 
statements were available for issuance. 
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ROCHESTER ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL
	

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
	

For the Year Ended June 30, 2018
	



REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON 
COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL 

STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH 
GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 

Independent Auditors' Report 

To the Board of Trustees 
Rochester Academy Charter School 
Greece, NY 

We have audited in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America, and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards 
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of Rochester Academy 
Charter School (a nonprofit organization), which comprise the balance sheet as of June 30, 2018, and the 
related statements of activities, functional expenses, and cash flows for the year then ended, and the 
related notes to the financial statements, and have issued our report thereon dated October 19, 2018.  

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting 

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered Rochester Academy 
Charter School's internal control over financial reporting (internal control), to determine the audit 
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the 
financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of Rochester 
Academy Charter School’s internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the 
effectiveness of Rochester Academy Charter School’s internal control. 

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow 
management or employees in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or 
detect and correct misstatements on a timely basis.  A material weakness is a deficiency or a 
combination of deficiencies in internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material 
misstatement of the entity’s financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a 
timely basis.  A significant deficiency is a deficiency or a combination of deficiencies in internal control 
that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged 
with governance. 
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Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of 
this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material 
weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify 
any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses.  However, material 
weaknesses may exist that have not been identified. 

Compliance and Other Matters 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Rochester Academy Charter School's 
financial statements are free of material misstatements, we performed tests of its compliance with 
certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grants, noncompliance with which could have a 
direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing 
an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, 
we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance 
or other matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards. 

Purpose of this Report 

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and 
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the 
entity’s internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in 
accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity’s internal control and 
compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose. 

Heveron & Company CPAs 

Rochester, New York 
October 19, 2018 
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Annual Financial Statement Audit Report 

School Name: Charter School Name 

Date (Report is due Nov. 1): November 1, 2018 

Primary District of Location 
(If NYC select NYC DOE): 

Rochester City School District 

If located in NYC DOE select CSD: -

School Fiscal Contact Name: Demir Ozcan 
School Fiscal Contact Email: 
School Fiscal Contact Phone: 

School Audit Firm Name: Heveron & Company CPAs, PLLC 
School Audit Contact Name: Jeanne Beutner 
School Audit Contact Email: 
School Audit Contact Phone: 

Audit Period: 2017-18 
Prior Year: 2016-17 

The following items are required to be included: 

1.) The independent auditor’s report on financial statements and notes.
 
2.) Excel template file containing the Financial Position, Statement of Activities, Cash Flow and Functional
 
Expenses worksheets.
 
3.) Reports on internal controls over financial reporting and on compliance.
 

The additional items listed below should be included if applicable. Please explain the reason(s) if the items are
 
not included. Examples might include: a written management letter was not issued; the school did not expend
 
federal funds in excess of the Single Audit Threshold of $750,000; the management letter response will be
 
submitted by the following date (should be no later than 30 days from the submission of the report); etc.
 

Item If not included, state the reason(s) below (if not applicable fill in N/A): 

Management Letter The management letter was not issued. There were no findings. 

Management Letter Response N/A 

Federal Single Audit (A-133) The school did not expend federal funds in excess of the Single Audit 
Threshold of $750,000. 

Corrective Action Plan There were no findings. N/A 





   
     
     

 
       
     
 

 
     

   
   

 
       
 

 
   

 

 

 
       
         
       

     
 

 
   

 

 
             

 
     
   

 

 

 

Charter School Name 
Statement of Financial Position 

as of June 30 

2018 2017 

CURRENT ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents $ 603,720 $ 94,063 
Grants and contracts receivable 88,551 65,242 
Accounts receivables 146,609 255,276 
Prepaid Expenses 167,551 99,551 
Contributions and other receivables - -
Other current assets 9,305 9,305 

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 1,015,736 523,437 

NON-CURRENT ASSETS 
Property, Building and Equipment, net $ 2,835,894 $ 2,949,558 
Restricted Cash - -
Security Deposits 7,500 7,500 
Other Non-Current Assets - -

TOTAL NON-CURRENT 2,843,394 2,957,058 
ASSETS 
TOTAL ASSETS 3,859,130 3,480,495 

CURRENT LIABILITIES 
Accounts payable and accrued expenses $ - $ -
Accrued payroll, payroll taxes and benefits 465,997 379,234 
Current Portion of Loan Payable 96,643 84,387 
Due to Related Parties - -
Refundable Advances - -
Deferred Revenue - -
Other Current Liabilities - 32,131 

TOTAL CURRENT 562,640 495,752 
LIABILITIES 
LONG-TERM LIABILITIES 

Loan Payable; Due in More than One Year $ 1,802,881 $ 1,915,613 
Deferred Rent - -
Due to Related Party - -
Other Long-Term Liabilities (50,054) (53,629) 

TOTAL LONG-TERM 1,752,827 1,861,984 
LIABILITIES 
TOTAL LIABILITIES 2,315,467 2,357,736 

NET ASSETS 



 
 

   

       

Unrestricted 
Temporarily restricted 
Permanently restricted 

TOTAL NET ASSETS 

$ 1,543,663 
-
-

1,543,663 

$ 1,122,759 
-
-

1,122,759 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 3,859,130 3,480,495 



   
   

     

 
               
             
           
 

     
   
     
   

 
 
 

 
   

   

 

       

     
     

   
 

 
     

       

               
 

     

         
   

Charter School Name 
Statement of Activities 

as of June 30 

Unrestricted 

2018 
Temporarily 
Restricted 

Total 
2017 

Total 

OPERATING REVENUE 
State and Local Per Pupil Revenue - Reg. Ed 
State and Local Per Pupil Revenue - SPED 
State and Local Per Pupil Facilities Revenue 
Federal Grants 
State and City Grants 
Other Operating Income 
Food Service/Child Nutrition Program 

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUE 

$ 5,434,989 
-
-

309,910 
35,246 
19,581 

-
5,799,726 

$ -
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

$ 5,434,989 
-
-

309,910 
35,246 
19,581 

-
5,799,726 

$ 4,444,094 
-

153,714 
247,634 
36,430 
61,190 

-
4,943,062 

EXPENSES 
Program Services 
Regular Education 
Special Education 
Other Programs 

Total Program Services 
Management and general 
Fundraising 
TOTAL EXPENSES 

$ 4,106,535 
-
-

4,106,535 
1,272,287 

-
5,378,822 

$ -
-
-
-
-
-
-

$ 4,106,535 
-
-

4,106,535 
1,272,287 

-
5,378,822 

$ 3,802,091 
-
-

3,802,091 
1,260,032 

-
5,062,123 

SURPLUS / (DEFICIT) FROM OPERATIONS 420,904 - 420,904 (119,061) 

SUPPORT AND OTHER REVENUE 
Interest and Other Income 
Contributions and Grants 
Fundraising Support 
Investments 
Donated Services 
Other Support and Revenue 

TOTAL SUPPORT AND OTHER REVENUE 

$ -
-
-
-
-
-
-

$ -
-
-
-
-
-
-

$ -
-
-
-
-
-
-

$ -
-
-
-
-
-
-

Net Assets Released from Restrictions / Loss on Disposal 
of Assets 
CHANGE IN NET ASSETS 

$ -

420,904 

$ -

-

$ -

420,904 

$ -

(119,061) 

NET ASSETS - BEGINNING OF YEAR 
PRIOR YEAR/PERIOD ADJUSTMENTS 

$ 1,122,759 
-

$ -
-

$ 1,122,759 
-

$ 1,241,820 
-



         NET ASSETS - END OF YEAR $ 1,543,663 $ - $ 1,543,663 $ 1,122,759 



Charter School Name    
Statement of Cash Flows      

as of June 30      

2018 2017 

CASH FLOWS - OPERATING ACTIVITIES        
Increase (decrease) in net assets         $ - $ -
Revenues from School Districts         5,389,657 4,491,300 
Accounts Receivable   - -
Due from School Districts       - -
Depreciation - -
Grants Receivable   - -
Due from NYS     153,714 80,011 
Grant revenues   286,601 206,527 
Prepaid Expenses   - -
Accounts Payable   - -
Accrued Expenses   (5,069,796) (4,895,186) 
Accrued Liabilities   - -
Contributions and fund-raising activities       - -
Miscellaneous sources   19,581 61,201 
Deferred Revenue  
Interest payments  
Other - -
Other - -

NET CASH PROVIDED FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES           $ 779,757 $ (56,147) 

CASH FLOWS - INVESTING ACTIVITIES         $ $ 
Purchase of equipment     (137,493) (744,187) 
Other - -

NET CASH PROVIDED FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES           $ (137,493) $ (744,187) 

CASH FLOWS - FINANCING ACTIVITIES         $ $ 
Principal payments on long-term debt         (100,476) -
Other (32,131) (21,498) 

NET CASH PROVIDED FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES           $ (132,607) $ (21,498) 

NET (DECREASE) INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS               $ 509,657 $ (821,832) 
Cash at beginning of year         94,063 915,895 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF YEAR               $ 603,720 $ 94,063 



   
     

     

   
 

 
                 

   
 

 
     
       

   
 

     
       

 
         
   

   
   

 
    

   
 

 

 

Charter School Name
 
Statement of Functional Expenses
 

as of June 30
 

2018 

No. of 
Positions 

Regular 
Education 

Program Services 
Special 

Education 
Other 

Education 
Total 

Supporting Services 

Fundraising Management 
and General 

Total 

Personnel Services Costs $ $ $ $ $ $ $ 
Administrative Staff Personnel 
Instructional Personnel 
Non-Instructional Personnel 

Total Salaries and Staff 
Fringe Benefits & Payroll Taxes 
Retirement 
Management Company Fees 
Legal Service 
Accounting / Audit Services 
Other Purchased / Professional / 
Consulting Services 
Building and Land Rent / Lease 
Repairs & Maintenance 
Insurance 
Utilities 
Supplies / Materials 
Equipment / Furnishings 
Staff Development 
Marketing / Recruitment 
Technology 
Food Service 

8.00 
40.00 
12.00 
60.00 

-
1,901,624 
119,417 

2,021,041 
494,018 
158,835 

-
-
-

95,971 

187,237 
212,967 
78,945 
92,680 
103,818 
36,244 
42,974 
9,975 

86,486 
-

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-
1,901,624 
119,417 

2,021,041 
494,018 
158,835 

-
-
-

95,971 

187,237 
212,967 
78,945 
92,680 
103,818 
36,244 
42,974 
9,975 

86,486 
-

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

417,444 
-

363,788 
781,232 
190,962 
61,398 

-
15,403 
9,575 

19,497 

20,804 
23,663 
8,772 

10,298 
18,016 
4,109 

-
39,901 
9,609 

-

417,444 
-

363,788 
781,232 
190,962 
61,398 

-
15,403 
9,575 

19,497 

20,804 
23,663 
8,772 

10,298 
18,016 
4,109 

-
39,901 
9,609 

-
Student Services 
Office Expense 
Depreciation 
OTHER 
Total Expenses 

145,066 
-

226,041 
114,237 

$ 4,106,535 $ 

-
-
-
-
- $ 

-
-
-
-
- $ 

145,066 
-

226,041 
114,237 

4,106,535 $ 

- -
- 5,985 
- 25,116 
- 27,947 
- $ 1,272,287 $ 

-
5,985 

25,116 
27,947 

1,272,287 



Charter School Name
Statement of Functional Expenses

as of June 30

2018

   

   
     

     

2017

$ 

$ 

Total 

417,444 
1,901,624 
483,205 

2,802,273 
684,980 
220,233 

-
15,403 
9,575 

115,468 

208,041 
236,630 
87,717 
102,978 
121,834 
40,353 
42,974 
49,876 
96,095 

-
145,066 
5,985 

251,157 
142,184 

5,378,822 

$ 

$ 

482,633 
1,754,846 
392,035 

2,629,514 
638,786 
257,583 

-
11,487 
9,300 

116,126 

572,208 
136,191 
61,708 
85,718 
74,382 
25,839 
15,487 
43,459 
68,959 

-
115,514 
4,863 

156,607 
38,392 

5,062,123 
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New York State Education Department 
Request for Proposals to Establish Charter Schools Authorized by the
­

Board of Regents
­

2018-19 Budget & Cash Flow Template 

General Instructions and Notes for New Application Budgets and Cash Flows Templates 

1 Complete ALL SIX columns in BLUE 
2 Enter information into the GRAY cells 

3 
Cells containing RED triangles in the upper right corner in columns B through G contain guidance on 
that particular item 

4 

School district per-pupil tuition information is located on the State Aid website at 
https://stateaid.nysed.gov/charter/. Rows may be inserted in the worksheet to accomodate 
additional districts if necessary. 

5 

The Assumptions column should be completed for all revenue and expense items unless the item is 
self-explanatory. Where applicable, please reference the page number or section in the application 
narrative that indicates the assumption being made. For instance, student enrollment would 
reference the applicable page number in Section I, C of the application narrative. 
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ROCHESTER ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL
­
PROJECTED BUDGET FOR 2018-2019
­

July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019
­
Please Note: The student enrollment data is entered below in the Enrollment Section beginning in row 155. This will populate the data in row 10. 

Total Revenue 
Total Expenses 

Net Income 
Actual Student Enrollment 

Total Paid Student Enrollment 

REGULAR 
EDUCATION 

SPECIAL 
EDUCATION 

6,633,395 306,700 
6,408,431 306,700 

224,964 -
512 40 
505 40 

OTHER 

32,600 
32,600 

-
-

FUNDRAISING MANAGEMENT & 
GENERAL 

1,000 1,277,737 
1,000 1,277,737 

- -
- -

TOTAL 

8,251,432 
8,026,468 

224,964 
552 
545 

PROGRAM SERVICES 

REGULAR 
EDUCATION 

SPECIAL 
EDUCATION OTHER 

SUPPORT SERVICES 

FUNDRAISING 
MANAGEMENT & 

GENERAL TOTAL 

REVENUE 
REVENUES FROM STATE SOURCES 

Per Pupil Revenue CY Per Pupil Rate 
District of Location $13,872.00 
School District 2 (Enter Name) 
School District 3 (Enter Name) 
School District 4 (Enter Name) 
School District 5 (Enter Name) 

6,177,803 106,700 
- -
- -
- -
- -

6,177,803 106,700 

-
-
-
-
-

- 1,275,737 
- -
- -
- -
- -

1,275,737 

7,560,240 
-
-
-
-

7,560,240 

Special Education Revenue 
Grants 

Stimulus 
Other 

Other State Revenue 
TOTAL REVENUE FROM STATE SOURCES 

REVENUE FROM FEDERAL FUNDING 
IDEA Special Needs 
Title I 
Title Funding - Other 
School Food Service (Free Lunch) 
Grants 

Charter School Program (CSP) Planning & Implementation 
Other 

Other Federal Revenue 
TOTAL REVENUE FROM FEDERAL SOURCES 

LOCAL and OTHER REVENUE 
Contributions and Donations, Fundraising 
Erate Reimbursement 
Interest Income, Earnings on Investments, 
NYC-DYCD (Department of Youth and Community Developmt.) 
Food Service (Income from meals) 
Text Book 
Other Local Revenue 

TOTAL REVENUE FROM LOCAL and OTHER SOURCES 

TOTAL REVENUE 

- 200,000 

- -
92,650 -

- -
6,270,453 306,700 

-
225,474 -

61,248 -
- -

- -
- -
- -

286,722 

- -
35,100 -

- -
- -
- -

26,168 -
14,952 -
76,220 

6,633,395 306,700 

-

-
-
-

-
-
-
-

-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-
-

32,600 
32,600 

32,600 

- -

- -
- -
- -

1,275,737 

- -
- -
- -
- -

- -
- -
- -

1,000 -
- -
- 2,000 
- -
- -
- -
- -

1,000 2,000 

1,000 1,277,737 

200,000 

-
92,650 

-
7,852,890 

-
225,474 

61,248 
-

-
-
-

286,722 

1,000 
35,100 

2,000 
-
-

26,168 
47,552 

111,820 

8,251,432 

EXPENSES 
ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF PERSONNEL COSTS No. of Positions 

Executive Management 1.00 98,142 - - - - 98,142 
Instructional Management 4.50 296,218 - - - - 296,218 
Deans, Directors & Coordinators - - - - - - -
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ROCHESTER ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL 
PROJECTED BUDGET FOR 2018-2019 

July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019 
Please Note: The student enrollment data is entered below in the Enrollment Section beginning in row 155. This will populate the data in row 10. 

REGULAR 
EDUCATION 

SPECIAL 
EDUCATION OTHER FUNDRAISING MANAGEMENT & 

GENERAL 
Total Revenue 6,633,395 306,700 32,600 1,000 1,277,737 

Total Expenses 6,408,431 306,700 32,600 1,000 1,277,737 
Net Income 224,964 - - - -

Actual Student Enrollment 512 40 - - -
Total Paid Student Enrollment 505 40 

TOTAL 

8,251,432 
8,026,468 

224,964 
552 
545 

PROGRAM SERVICES SUPPORT SERVICES 

REGULAR 
EDUCATION 

SPECIAL 
EDUCATION OTHER FUNDRAISING 

MANAGEMENT & 
GENERAL TOTAL 

CFO / Director of Finance 1.00 - - - - 86,310 
Operation / Business Manager - - - - - -
Administrative Staff 

- 40,000 - - - 331,537 

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF 7 434,360 417,847 

INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS 
Teachers - Regular 31.00 1,577,050 - - - -
Teachers - SPED 7.00 - 306,700 - - -
Substitute Teachers - - - - - -
Teaching Assistants 2.00 47,280 - - - -
Specialty Teachers 

15.00 672,060 - - - -

Aides 2.00 40,976 - - - -
Therapists & Counselors 3.00 163,826 - - - -
Other 6.00 165,217 - - - -

TOTAL INSTRUCTIONAL 66 2,666,409 306,700 

NON-INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS 
Nurse - - - - - -
Librarian - - - - - -
Custodian 2.00 - - - - 62,000 
Security - - - - - -
Other - - - - - -

TOTAL NON-INSTRUCTIONAL 2 62,000 

SUBTOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS 75 3,100,769 306,700 479,847 

PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS 
Payroll Taxes 262,494 - - - 66,000.00 
Fringe / Employee Benefits 793,330 - - - 180,832 
Retirement / Pension 326,527 - - - 81,631 

TOTAL PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS 1,382,351 328,463 

TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS 4,483,120 306,700 808,310 

CONTRACTED SERVICES 
Accounting / Audit - - - - 9,875 
Legal - - - - 21,000 
Management Company Fee - - - - -
Nurse Services - - - - -
Food Service / School Lunch - - - - -
Payroll Services 35,694 - - - 3,000 

86,310 
-

371,537 

852,207 

1,577,050 
306,700 

-
47,280 

672,060 

40,976 
163,826 

165,217 

2,973,109 

-
-

62,000 
-
-

62,000 

3,887,316 

328,494 
974,162 
408,158 

1,710,814 

5,598,130 

9,875 
21,000 

-
-
-

38,694 
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ROCHESTER ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL 

Special Ed Services - - - - - -
Titlement Services (i.e. Title I) - - - - - -
Other Purchased / Professional / Consulting 86,111 - - - 30,000 116,111 

TOTAL CONTRACTED SERVICES 121,805 63,875 185,680 

SCHOOL OPERATIONS 
Board Expenses - - - - 32,400 32,400 
Classroom / Teaching Supplies & Materials 85,000 - - - - 85,000 
Special Ed Supplies & Materials - - - - -
Textbooks / Workbooks 66,168 - - - - 66,168 
Supplies & Materials other 79,000 - - - - 79,000 
Equipment / Furniture 119,931 - - - - 119,931 
Telephone - - - - 16,200 16,200 
Technology 158,403 - - - 55,552 213,955 
Student Testing & Assessment 110,000 - - - - 110,000 
Field Trips 10,250 - - - - 10,250 
Transportation (student) 6,000 - - - - 6,000 
Student Services - other 70,500 - 32,600 1,000 - 104,100 
Office Expense - - - - 22,760 22,760 
Staff Development 73,780 - - - - 73,780 
Staff Recruitment - - - - 7,000 7,000 
Student Recruitment / Marketing 68,000 - - - - 68,000 
School Meals / Lunch - - - - - -
Travel (Staff) - - - - 10,650 10,650 
Fundraising - - - - -
Other 15,600 - - - 1,500 17,100 

TOTAL SCHOOL OPERATIONS 862,632 32,600 1,000 146,062 1,042,294 

FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE 
Insurance 90,000 - - - 28,000 118,000 
Janitorial - - - - - -
Building and Land Rent / Lease 517,224 - - - 32,000 549,224 
Repairs & Maintenance 100,000 - - - 151,050 251,050 
Equipment / Furniture - - - - - -
Security 40,300 - - - 4,200 44,500 
Utilities 98,350 - - - 10,000 108,350 

TOTAL FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE 845,874 225,250 1,071,124 

DEPRECIATION & AMORTIZATION 95,000 - - - 34,240 129,240 
DISSOLUTION ESCROW & RESERVES / CONTIGENCY - - - - -

TOTAL EXPENSES 6,408,431 306,700 32,600 1,000 1,277,737 8,026,468 

NET INCOME 224,964 - - - - 224,964 

PROJECTED BUDGET FOR 2018-2019 

July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019 
Please Note: The student enrollment data is entered below in the Enrollment Section beginning in row 155. This will populate the data in row 10. 

REGULAR 
EDUCATION 

SPECIAL 
EDUCATION OTHER FUNDRAISING MANAGEMENT & 

GENERAL TOTAL 

Total Revenue 6,633,395 306,700 32,600 1,000 1,277,737 8,251,432 
Total Expenses 6,408,431 306,700 32,600 1,000 1,277,737 8,026,468 

Net Income 224,964 - - - - 224,964 
Actual Student Enrollment 512 40 - - - 552 

Total Paid Student Enrollment 505 40 545 

PROGRAM SERVICES SUPPORT SERVICES 

REGULAR 
EDUCATION 

SPECIAL 
EDUCATION OTHER FUNDRAISING 

MANAGEMENT & 
GENERAL TOTAL 



        

   
    
    
    
    

 

  

  

   
   

      
                        

 

 
 

 
  

   

  

 

ROCHESTER ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL 

ENROLLMENT - *School Districts Are Linked To Above Entries* REGULAR 
EDUCATION 

SPECIAL 
EDUCATION 

TOTAL 
ENROLLED 

Rochester City School District 512 40 552 
School District 2 (Enter Name) -
School District 3 (Enter Name) -
School District 4 (Enter Name) -
School District 5 (Enter Name) -

TOTAL ENROLLMENT 512 40 552 

REVENUE PER PUPIL 12,956 7,668 14,948 

EXPENSES PER PUPIL 12,516 7,668 14,541 

PROJECTED BUDGET FOR 2018-2019 

July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019 
Please Note: The student enrollment data is entered below in the Enrollment Section beginning in row 155. This will populate the data in row 10. 

REGULAR 
EDUCATION 

SPECIAL 
EDUCATION OTHER FUNDRAISING MANAGEMENT & 

GENERAL TOTAL 

Total Revenue 6,633,395 306,700 32,600 1,000 1,277,737 8,251,432 
Total Expenses 6,408,431 306,700 32,600 1,000 1,277,737 8,026,468 

Net Income 224,964 - - - - 224,964 
Actual Student Enrollment 512 40 - - - 552 

Total Paid Student Enrollment 505 40 545 

PROGRAM SERVICES SUPPORT SERVICES 

REGULAR 
EDUCATION 

SPECIAL 
EDUCATION OTHER FUNDRAISING 

MANAGEMENT & 
GENERAL TOTAL 



 

        

      

   

         

           

Assumptions 

DESCRIPTION OF ASSUMPTIONS - Please note assumptions when applicable 

NY State Senate Grant for Charter Schools 

Uniform Sales, Hardware Support 

List exact titles and staff FTE"s ( Full time eequivalent) 

CEO 
2.0 FTE Principal / 2.0 FTE Assistant Principal /.05 Instructional Coach 



   

        
          

    

               
      

     
           

    

 

        

Assumptions 

DESCRIPTION OF ASSUMPTIONS - Please note assumptions when applicable 

1.0 FTE Business Administrator 

1.0 FTE Asst. Business Administrator/HR 1.0 Admissions/Outreach Coordinator 1.0 
High School IT Manager 1.0 Middle/Elementary IT Manager 0.5 Social Media 
Specialist 3.0 Elementary/Middle/High School Secretaries 

1.0 Music/ 1.0 Computer - Art / 1.0 TESOL / 6.0 ELA Elementary - Middle-High /4.0 
PE Elementary, Middle and High/SMS/ 2.0 Literacy 

3.0 Guidance Counselors Middle and High 
1.0 Learning Lab Instructor- 2.0 Middle and 2.0 High School Student Management 
Asst. 1.0 Student Management Supervisor 



   

  

  

   

         
     

 

  

 

 
 

       

 

        

Assumptions 

DESCRIPTION OF ASSUMPTIONS - Please note assumptions when applicable 

Cleaning company+ Substitute Services 

Includes new elementary 

Includes new elementary 

Athletic /New Eleentary Furniture 

IT Equipment for new Elementary schools/ Surveillance Cameras Middle School 
Testing and Curriculum programs. Includes Elementary 

Extra Curricular/Uniform 

Includes tuition reimbursement 

student events 
Memberships 

Minivan/Copier Lease 

$75K Already in reserves. No need as expense. 



 

        

Assumptions 

DESCRIPTION OF ASSUMPTIONS - Please note assumptions when applicable 



  
  

 

________________________________________________________________  

      
   

________________________________________________________________  

         
 

          
  

           
      

         
        

 

           
      

        
        

      
         

         
      

         

   
 

  
   

    
  

 

  
   

  
  
 

Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current or Proposed Charter School
 
Education Corporation Trustee
 

Trustee Name: William D. Middleton 

Name of Charter School Education Corporation (for an unmerged school, this is 
the Charter School Name): Rochester Academy Charter School 

1.	 List all positions held on the education corporation board (e.g., president, treasurer, 
parent representative). Secretary, President 

2.	 Is the trustee an employee of any school operated by the Education Corporation? 
____Yes ____NoX 

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your 
responsibilities, your salary and your start date. 

3.	 Is the trustee an employee or agent of the management company or institutional 
partner of the charter school(s) governed by the Education Corporation? 

X____Yes ____No 

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your 
responsibilities, your salary and your start date. 

4.	 Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that you or 
any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in your 
house have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) governed by the Education 
Corporation during the time you have served on the board, and in the six-month 
period prior to such service. If there has been no such financial interest or 
transaction, write None. Please note that if you answered Yes to Questions 2-4 
above, you need not disclose again your employment status, salary, etc. 

Date(s) Nature of Financial 
Interest/Transaction 

Steps taken to avoid 
a conflict of interest, 

(e.g., did not vote, 

Name of person 
holding interest or 

engaging in 
did not participate in 

discussion) 
transaction and 
relationship to 

yourself 



 

     
     

       
       

          
       

         
       

    
       

       

________ ________________________________________________________   
        

     
    

 

 

 

 

 
 

 
  

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
   

   
    

   

 

  
 

           

          P l e a s e w r i t None e “ N o n e ” i f a p p l i c a b l e . D o n o t l e a v e t h i s s p a c e b l a n k . 

5.	 Identify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm, partnership, 
committee proprietorship, franchise holding company, joint stock company, business 
or real estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people 
doing business with the school(s) governed by the Education Corporation and in 
which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or your 
immediate family member(s) or person(s) living in your house had a financial interest 
or other relationship. If you are a member, director, officer or employee of an 
organization formally partnered with the school(s) that is/are doing business with the 
school(s) through a management or services agreement, please identify only the 
name of the organization, your position in the organization, and the relationship 
between such organization and the school(s). If there was no financial interest, write 
None. 

Organization 
conducting 

business with 
the school(s) 

Nature of 
business 

conducted 

Approximate 
value of the 

business 
conducted 

Name of Trustee and/or 
immediate family member 
of household holding an 

interest in the organization 
conducting business with 

the school(s) and the 
nature of the interest 

Steps Taken 
to Avoid 

Conflict of 
Interest 

P l e a s 

None 

e w r i t e “ N o ” i f a p p l i c a n e b l e . D o n o t l e a v e t h i s s p a c e b l a n k . 

Signature	 Date 

29 July 2018 

Please note that this document is considered a public record and as such, may be made available to 
members of the public upon request under the Freedom of Information Law.  Personal contact information 
provided below wil 

Business Tele 

Business Add 

E-mail Addres 

Home Teleph 

Home Addres 
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Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current or Proposed Charter School
 
Education Corporation Trustee
 

Trustee Name: 

Name of Charter School Education Corporation (for an unmerged school, this is 
the Charter School Name): 

1.	 List all positions held on the education corporation board (e.g., president, treasurer, 
parent representative). 

2.	 Is the trustee an employee of any school operated by the Education Corporation? 
____Yes ____No 

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your 
responsibilities, your salary and your start date. 

3.	 Is the trustee an employee or agent of the management company or institutional 
partner of the charter school(s) governed by the Education Corporation? 

____Yes ____No 

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your 
responsibilities, your salary and your start date. 

4.	 Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that you or 
any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in your 
house have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) governed by the Education 
Corporation during the time you have served on the board, and in the six-month 
period prior to such service. If there has been no such financial interest or 
transaction, write None. Please note that if you answered Yes to Questions 2-4 
above, you need not disclose again your employment status, salary, etc. 

Date(s) Nature of Financial 
Interest/Transaction 

Steps taken to avoid 
a conflict of interest, 

(e.g., did not vote, 

Name of person 
holding interest or 

engaging in 
did not participate in 

discussion) 
transaction and 
relationship to 

yourself 
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Typewritten Text
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          P l e a s e w r i t e “ N o n e ” i f a p p l i c a b l e . D o n o t l e a v e t h i s s p a c e b l a n k . 

5.	 Identify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm, partnership, 
committee proprietorship, franchise holding company, joint stock company, business 
or real estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people 
doing business with the school(s) governed by the Education Corporation and in 
which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or your 
immediate family member(s) or person(s) living in your house had a financial interest 
or other relationship. If you are a member, director, officer or employee of an 
organization formally partnered with the school(s) that is/are doing business with the 
school(s) through a management or services agreement, please identify only the 
name of the organization, your position in the organization, and the relationship 
between such organization and the school(s). If there was no financial interest, write 
None. 

Organization 
conducting 

business with 
the school(s) 

Nature of 
business 

conducted 

Approximate 
value of the 

business 
conducted 

Name of Trustee and/or 
immediate family member 
of household holding an 

interest in the organization 
conducting business with 

the school(s) and the 
nature of the interest 

Steps Taken 
to Avoid 

Conflict of 
Interest 

P l e a s e w r i t e “ N o ” i f a p p l i c a n e b l e . D o n o t l e a v e t h i s s p a c e b l a n k . 

Signature Date 

Please note that this document is considered a public record and as such, may be made available to 
members of the public upon request under the Freedom of Information Law.  Personal contact information 
provided below will 

Business Tele _____ 

Business Addr ____ 

E-mail Addres ____ 

Home Telepho _____ 

Home Address ___ 
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Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current or Proposed Charter School
 
Education Corporation Trustee
 

Trustee Name: 

Name of Charter School Education Corporation (for an unmerged school, this is 
the Charter School Name): 

1.	 List all positions held on the education corporation board (e.g., president, treasurer, 
parent representative). 

2.	 Is the trustee an employee of any school operated by the Education Corporation? 
____Yes ____No 

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your 
responsibilities, your salary and your start date. 

3.	 Is the trustee an employee or agent of the management company or institutional 
partner of the charter school(s) governed by the Education Corporation? 

____Yes ____No 

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your 
responsibilities, your salary and your start date. 

4.	 Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that you or 
any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in your 
house have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) governed by the Education 
Corporation during the time you have served on the board, and in the six-month 
period prior to such service. If there has been no such financial interest or 
transaction, write None. Please note that if you answered Yes to Questions 2-4 
above, you need not disclose again your employment status, salary, etc. 

Date(s) Nature of Financial 
Interest/Transaction 

Steps taken to avoid 
a conflict of interest, 

(e.g., did not vote, 

Name of person 
holding interest or 

engaging in 
did not participate in 

discussion) 
transaction and 
relationship to 

yourself 
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5. Identify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm, partnership, 
committee proprietorship, franchise holding company, joint stock company, business 
or real estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people 
doing business with the school(s) governed by the Education Corporation and in 
which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or your 
immediate family member(s) or person(s) living in your house had a financial interest 
or other relationship. If you are a member, director, officer or employee of an 
organization formally partnered with the school(s) that is/are doing business with the 
school(s) through a management or services agreement, please identify only the 
name of the organization, your position in the organization, and the relationship 
between such organization and the school(s). If there was no financial interest, write 
None. 

 

 
 

________ ________________________________________________________ 
Signature       Date 
 
Please note that this document is considered a public record and as such, may be made available to 
members of the public upon request under the Freedom of Information Law.  Personal contact information 
provided below will be r
 

Business Telepho ____ 
 
Business Address ____ 
 
E-mail Address: _ ____ 
 
Home Telephone: _____ 
 

Home Address:  _ ___ 

Organization 
conducting 

business with 
the school(s) 

Nature of 
business 

conducted 

Approximate 
value of the 

business 
conducted 

Name of Trustee and/or 
immediate family member 
of household holding an 

interest in the organization 
conducting business with 

the school(s) and the 
nature of the interest 

Steps Taken 
to Avoid 

Conflict of 
Interest 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

   
P l e a s e  w r i t e  “ N o n e ”  i f  a p p l i c a b l e .  D o  n o t  l e a v e  t h i s  s p a c e  b l a n k .  

P l e a s e  w r i t e  “ N o n e ”  i f  a p p l i c a b l e .  D o  n o t  l e a v e  t h i s  s p a c e  b l a n k .  
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______ __________Yes___Yes

rDisclosure
of Financial

Education Corporation Trustee

Trustee Name:

1
Name of Charter School Education Corporation (for an unmerged school, this isthe Charter School Name):

CC Psr j-

1. List all positions held on the education corporation board (e.g., president, treasurer,
patent representative).

CXCC Ps d€-
2. Is the trustee an employee of any school operated by the Education Corporation?

i.—

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

3. Is the trustee an employee or agent of the management company or institutional
partner of the charter school(s) governed by the Education Corporation?

VNo

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

4. Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that you or
any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in your
house have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) governed by the Education
Corporation during the time you have served on the board, and in the six-month

period prior to such service. If there has been no such financial interest or

transaction, write None. Please note that if you answered Yes to Questions 24

above, you need not disclose again your employment status, salary, etc.

C cr4i Sc hrr/

Date(s) I Nature of FinanciiFj Steps taken to avoid
Interest/Transaction a conflict of interest,

(e.g., did not vote,
did not participate in

_h__ dcussion)

Name of person
holding interest or

engaging in
transaction and
relationShiP to

-

- yoursejf -



_____ __

lease writ “None” if applic4 le. Do not leave tl!s space blank.
JNo

5. Identify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm, partnership
committee proprietorship, franchise holding company, Joint stock company, business
or real estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people
doing business with the school(s) governed by the Education Corporation and in
which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or your
immediate family member(s) or person(s) living in your house had a financial interest
or other relationship. If you are a member, director, officer or employee of an
organization formally partnered with the school(s) that is/are doing business with the
school(s) through a management or services agreement, please identify only the
name of the organization, your position in the organization, and the relationship
between such organization and the school(s). If there was no financial interest, write
None.

• Organization
conducting

business with
the school(s)

Nature of
business

conducted

Name of Trustee andlor
fmmediate family member
of household holding an

interest in the organization
conducting business with

the school(s) and the
nature of the interest

Steps Taken
to Avoid

Conflict of
Interest

Approximate
value of the

business
conducted

Pleas write “No e” if applic ble. Do not leave this s ace blank.

None.

Signature

/

:e

Please note that this document is considered a public record and as such, may be made available to

members of the public upon request under the Freedom of Information Law. Personal contact information

pmvided below

Business T

Business A

E-mail Add

Home Tele

Home Addr

1

-

4 ,
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���QOpNPOyMOPM{pPR|NOpSP|�POypPzyM{Op{PNzy||}P�p�N�OpfP|{PQR}|MSPMPz|�R}pOpPNpOP|�P�|M{SP�ppO��b 

���QOpNP�{|�PmQ}�PwrvsnnmQ�pPwrvxfP�y�zyPNy|Q}SP�MOzyPOypP�Q��p{P|�P�ppO��bNPyp}SPSQ{��bPOypPwrvsnvx 

Nzy||}P�pM{� 

n[dvEw\EnJWdWxJdwJynEzE{\w| 

WHRJOXXJYNFGZXIJM[\JYRRGSFT 

YSFUGRVJ]NVGRP^J_ZS`ZJVZNUXP 

YOG`ZJGZRJFUYaRHJNbJYRRGSFTV 

�pN 

ZRXPJPUHSFTJcdefLegJV`ZNNXJIROĤ  

NFJGZRJ`ZOHGRHJV`ZNNXhVJ_RaVSGRiJ 

OypPzyM{Op{PNzy||}~NP�p�N�Op� 

WjJkHNlSPRJSbJ]NVGRPJNFJGZR 

`ZOHGRHJV`ZNNXhVJ_RaVSGRJOJmno 

XSFcJGNJGZRJQNFGZXIJMNOHP 

QRRGSFTJQSFUGRV^J_ZS`ZJVZNUXP 

YOG`ZJGZRJFUYaRHJNbJYRRGSFTV 

yOORNqttMRRw��|M{S|�O{Mz��z|�tRQ�}�zt������ty|�p 

ZRXPJPUHSFTJGZRJcdefLegJV`ZNNX 
IROHj 
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EFGHIJKLJEFHMNNOPFGJQFRJSPGPFGTMFJMUJVWPXTQN 
YMWZNQGTMF[ 
CDEFGEHIJ789:;9<7;=J>J?F@GJABHFGEHIJ7=97;9<7;= 

CD@GDAEGFGD@JHGDJIEBGDGFDJJKDDGLLMEDGJFDHJIEGEDGFGDJNGDFGEJFE@ 
OE@EDFPEJGQEJEHHGDG@JGQEJEQFDGEDJ@EQGGLJQF@JMFHEJFDJ<7;8R;=JGGSFDHJMEEGFDJJGFDJEG@JGGJFGGDFEGJFDHJDEGFFD 

EDDGLLMEDGJGHJ@GAHEDG@JSFGQJHF@FPFLFGFE@TJKDJLF@QJLFDJAFJEJLEFDDED@TJFDHJ@GAHEDG@JSQGJFDEJEEGDGMFEFLLU 

HF@FHVFDGFJEHWJCDJFHHFGFGDTJHE@EDFPEJGQEJ@EQGGLX@JBLFD@JHGDJMEEGFDJJGDJMFYFDJJBDGJDE@@JGGSFDHJMEEGFDJ 

FG@JEDDGLLMEDGJFDHJDEGEDGFGDJGFDJEG@JFDJ<7;=R;vW 

S\]^EV_ESJ`]`aJ]VJbSEcEd_VeVPXGTMFJ^PQRTFf 

SPXHZTGOPFGg`GGHQXGTMFJEUUMHG[J_MhQHRJiPPGTFfJ_QHfPG[ 

OE@EDFPEJIEEDAFGMEDGJKHHGDG@JFDJ<7;8R;= OE@EDFPEJIEEDAFGMEDGJwLFD@JFDJ<7;=R;vk 

KEGDGM 
FEFLLU 
OF@FHVF 
DGFJEH 

IlCNJF@JFLDEFHUJMEEGFDJJGQEJGFDJEG@JFDJGQF@ 
FDEFW 

IlCNJGDFD@LFGEHJEDDGLLMEDGJHGEAMEDG@JGD 
FG@JSEP@FGEJFDHJBDE@EDGFGFGD@JFGJEGMMADFGU KDJLF@Q EVEDG@WJrQEJSEP@FGEJFLLGS@JGQEJVF@FGGD@JGG 

IlCNJSFLLJEGDGFDAEJGGJMEEGJGQEJGFDJEG@JFDJGQF@ 
FDEFJPUJA@FDJJ@FMFLFDJMFDYEGFDJJGGGL@WJl@JBFDG 
GHJGQEJ<7;=R<7<:JNGDFGEJFEJwLFDJSEJSFLLJA@E 
GQEJHGLLGSFDJJ@GDFGEJFE@JHGDJEDDGLLMEDG 
GFDJEG@I 
>JKDJFJEJGEFEQED@TJ@GFHHJmJ@GAHEDG@JFDJIlCN 
wIJGBBGDGADFGFE@ 
>JK@GFPLF@QJFJBDGEE@@JHGDJQELBFDJJGQEJIlCN 
EGMMADFGUJDGMFDFGEJJGGHJ@GGDFE@JHGD 
MEHFF 
GJNGDFGEJFEJGAGDEFEQJGGJLGEFLJMEHFFJFG 
DEJALFDJFDGEDVFL@JFPGAGJIlCN 
EGMMADFGU 
>JnGMFDFGEJGEFEQED@TJ@GFHHTJ@GAHEDG@Jm 
BFDGDED@JHGDJEGMMADFGUJFSFDH@ 
>JKDJFJEJ@GFYEQGLHED@JFDJ@QFDFDJJIlCN 
@GEFFLJMEHFFJEGDGEDG 
>JoGFLFpEJSEP@FGEJmJ@GEFFLJMEHFFJGG
QFJQLFJQGJqAFLFGUJ@GFDHFDH@TJDE@ALG@TJm
PEDEHFG@JGHJFJIlCNJEHAEFGFGD 

rQEJ@FMEJBLFD@JSFLLJPEJFMBLEMEDGEHJHGD 
<7;=R;vJ@EQGGLJUEFDWJl@JBFDGJGHJGQEJ<7;=R 
<7<:JNGDFGEJFEJwLFDJSEJSFLLJA@EJGQEJHGLLGSFDJ 
@GDFGEJFE@JHGDJEDDGLLMEDGJGFDJEG@I 
>JKDJFJEJGEFEQED@TJ@GFHHJmJ@GAHEDG@JFDJIlCN 
wIJGBBGDGADFGFE@ 
>JK@GFPLF@QJFJBDGEE@@JHGDJQELBFDJJGQEJIlCN 
EGMMADFGUJDGMFDFGEJJGGHJ@GGDFE@JHGD 
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?FDJAF GDFD@LFGEJGQEJEGDGEDGJFDGGJMALGFBLE 
JE LFDJAFJE@WJsLFED@ 
?EFDDED FDJNBFDF@QJSEDEJMFFLEHJGGJNBFDF@QJ@BEFYFDJ 
@ HFMFLFE@WJrQEJ@EQGGLJQFDEHJFJNBFDF@QJ@BEFYFDJ 

@EEDEGFDUW 

rQEJDAMPEDJGHJ@GAHEDG@JSFGQJHF@FPFLFGFE@JFDE NGAHEDG FDEDEF@FDJJEFEQJUEFDWJtEJFDEJQFDFDJJGADJGSD @JSFGQ NwKOJGEFEQED@JGGJBDGVFHEJMG@GJGHJGQE OF@FPFLFG @EDVFEE@W FE@ 

MEHFF 
GJNGDFGEJFEJGAGDEFEQJGGJLGEFLJMEHFFJFG 
DEJALFDJFDGEDVFL@JFPGAGJIlCN 
EGMMADFGU 
>JnGMFDFGEJGEFEQED@TJ@GFHHTJ@GAHEDG@Jm 
BFDGDED@JHGDJEGMMADFGUJFSFDH@ 
>JKDJFJEJ@GFYEQGLHED@JFDJ@QFDFDJJIlCN 
@GEFFLJMEHFFJEGDGEDG 
>JoGFLFpEJSEP@FGEJmJ@GEFFLJMEHFFJGG
QFJQLFJQGJqAFLFGUJ@GFDHFDH@TJDE@ALG@TJm
PEDEHFG@JGHJFJIlCNJEHAEFGFGD 

IlCNJSFLLJEGDGFDAEJGGJBDGVFHEJFJ@FHET 
SELEGMFDJJFDHJEFDFDJJLEFDDFDJJEDVFDGDMEDG 
HGDJFLLJ@GAHEDG@WJl@JBFDGJGHJGQEJ<7;=R<7<: 
NGDFGEJFEJwLFDJSEJSFLLJA@EJGQEJHGLLGSFDJ 
@GDFGEJFE@JHGDJEDDGLLMEDGJGFDJEG@I 
>JKDJFJEJGEFEQED@TJ@GFHHJmJ@GAHEDG@JFDJIlCN 
wIJGBBGDGADFGFE@ 
>JK@GFPLF@QJFJBDGEE@@JHGDJQELBFDJJGQEJIlCN 
EGMMADFGUJDGMFDFGEJJGGHJ@GGDFE@JHGD 
MEHFF 
GJNGDFGEJFEJGAGDEFEQJGGJLGEFLJMEHFFJFG 
DEJALFDJFDGEDVFL@JFPGAGJIlCN 
EGMMADFGU 
>JnGMFDFGEJGEFEQED@TJ@GFHHTJ@GAHEDG@Jm 
BFDGDED@JHGDJEGMMADFGUJFSFDH@ 
>JKDJFJEJ@GFYEQGLHED@JFDJ@QFDFDJJIlCN 
@GEFFLJMEHFFJEGDGEDG 
>JoGFLFpEJSEP@FGEJmJ@GEFFLJMEHFFJGG
QFJQLFJQGJqAFLFGUJ@GFDHFDH@TJDE@ALG@TJm
PEDEHFG@JGHJFJIlCNJEHAEFGFGD 

SPGPFGTMFJEUUMHG[J_MhQHRJiPPGTFfJ_QHfPG[ 

OE@EDFPEJIEGEDGFGDJKHHGDG@JFDJ<7;8R;= OE@EDFPEJIEGEDGFGDJwLFD@JFDJ<7;=R;vk
 

KEGDGM
 sGDJFLLJ@GAHEDG@TJIlCNJQF@JBDGVFHEHJFJ@FHE IlCNJSFLLJEGDGFDAEJGGJBDGVFHEJFJ@FHET FEFLLU LEFDDFDJJEDVFDGDMEDGJSQEDEJMGDEJGQFDJv7u SELEGMFDJJFDHJEFDFDJJLEFDDFDJJEDVFDGDMEDG OF@FHVF GHJGQEJ@EDFGD@J@AEEE@@HALLUJJDFHAFGEJGDJGFMEW HGDJFLLJ@GAHEDG@W DGFJEH 

KDJLF@Q 
?FDJAF lLLJGHJGQEJK??J@GAHEDG@JQFVE IlCNJSFLLJEGDGFDAEJGGJBDGVFHEJFJ@FHET
 
JE
 JDFHAFGEHJGDJGFMEJSFGQJGQEJQELBJGHJKN)? SELEGMFDJJFDHJEFDFDJJLEFDDFDJJEDVFDGDMEDG 
?EFDDED GEFEQED@JFDHJGGQEDJ@GFHHW HGDJFLLJ@GAHEDG@W
 
@
 

NGAHEDG lLLJGHJGQEJ@GAHEDG@JSFGQJCKw@JQFVE IlCNJSFLLJEGDGFDAEJGGJBDGVFHEJFJ@FHET @JSFGQ @AEEE@@HALLUJJDFHAFGEHJHDGMJIlCNJSFGQJGQE SELEGMFDJJFDHJEFDFDJJLEFDDFDJJEDVFDGDMEDG OF@FPFLFG QELBJGHJGQEJLEFDDFDJJEDVFDGDMEDGJBDGVFHEHJPU HGDJFLLJ@GAHEDG@W FE@ FG@J@GFHHW 
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EFGHIJKKJLMNOOHPPQJRSNTUSHJNFVJWVQXFXOGHNGPH 
WGGHXGXPF 
CDEFGEHIJ789:;9<7;=J>J?F@GJABHFGEHIJ7=97;9<7;= 

CEBDDGJEFFGHE@JIGJGEFEFEDJFGHJFHJIGI@GDFGDDJ@GFKKIGHL 

YFOGHZTGXPFOJ[PHJTPQ\MSGXF]JGUSJLMNOOHPPQJRSNTUSHJNFVJWVQXFXOGHNGPHJWGGHXGXPFJRN^MSO 

LUNHGSHJOTUPPMOJQZOGJTPQ\MSGSJGUSJGN^MSOJGXGMSVJ_`Kab_`KcJLMNOOHPPQJRSNTUSHJNFV 

WVQXFXOGHNGPHJWGGHXGXPFJGPJHS\PHGJTUNF]SOJXFJGSNTUSHJNFVJNVQXFXOGHNGPHJOGN[[XF] 

VZHXF]JGUSJ_`Kab_`KcJOTUPPMJISNHdJeMSNOSJ\HPfXVSJGUSJ[ZMMJGXQSJSgZXfNMSFGJhiREjJP[ 
OGN[[JPFJkZFSJl`mJ_`KanJGUSJiREJ[PHJNFIJVS\NHGSVJOGN[[J[HPQJkZMIJKmJ_`KaJGUHPZ]UJkZFS 

l`mJ_`KcnJGUSJiREJ[PHJNVVSVJOGN[[J[HPQJkZMIJKmJ_`KaJGUHPZ]UJkZFSJl`mJ_`KcnJNFVJGUS 

iREJP[JOGN[[JNVVSVJXFJFSoMIJTHSNGSVJ\POXGXPFOJ[HPQJkZMIJKmJ_`KaJGUHPZ]UJkZFSJl`mJ_`Kc 

ZOXF]JGUSJGN^MSOJ\HPfXVSVd 

KdJLMNOOHPPQJRSNTUSHJWGGHXGXPFJRN^MS 

MNOJCPF@@DDDJ 
NEFEFED@JDG 
Q9:79;8 

:: 

MNOJCPF@@DDDJ 
NEFEFED@ 
REBFDGEHJ89;9;8 
SJQ9:79;= 

;< 

_dJWVQXFXOGHNGPHJePOXGXPFJWGGHXGXPFJRN^MS
 

MNO 
YHJIGI@GDFGI\E 
UD@IGIDG@JDG 
Q9:79;8 

<LZ 

MNO 
YHJIGI@GDFGDD@ 
REBFDGEHJ89;9;8 
SJQ9:79;= 

7 

MNOJCPF@@DDDJ 
NEFEFED@JMIPPIGH 
TFEFGGJUD@IGIDG@ 
89;9;8JSJQ9:79;= 

Z 

MNO 
YHJIGI@GDFGDD@ 
MIPPIGHJTFEFGG 
UD@IGIDG@J89;9;8 
SJQ9:79;= 

< 

MNOJCPF@@DDDJ 
NEFEFED@JYHHEH 
IGJZEXJUD@IGIDG@ 
89;9;8JYJQ9:79;= 

[ 

MNO 
YHJIGI@GDFGDD@ 
YHHEHJIGJZEX 
UD@IGIDG@J89;9;8 
YJQ9:79;= 

< 

MNOJDK 
CPF@@DDDJ 
NEFEFED@JDG 
Q9:7;= 

:7 

MNO 
YHJIGI@GDFGI\E 
UD@IGIDG@JDG 
Q9:79;= 

[LZ 
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ldJRSMMJIPZHJOTUPPMpOJOGPHI 

LUNHGSHJOTUPPMOJQNIJ\HPfXVSJNVVXGXPFNMJXF[PHQNGXPFJXFJGUXOJOSTGXPFJP[JGUSJWFFZNM 
qS\PHGJN^PZGJGUSXHJHSO\STGXfSJGSNTUSHJNFVJNVQXFXOGHNGPHJNGGHXGXPFJHNGSOJNOJOPQS 

GSNTUSHJPHJNVQXFXOGHNGPHJVS\NHGZHSOJVPJFPGJHS[MSTGJNVfNFTSQSFGJPHJQPfSQSFGJoXGUXF 

GUSJTUNHGSHJOTUPPMJFSGoPHrOdJsTUPPMOJQNIJ\HPfXVSJNVVXGXPFNMJVSGNXMJGPJHS[MSTGJN 

GSNTUSHtOJNVfNFTSQSFGJZ\JGUSJMNVVSHJGPJNJMSNVSHOUX\J\POXGXPFJoXGUXFJGUSJFSGoPHrJPH 
NFJNVQXFXOGHNGPHtOJQPfSQSFGJGPJMSNVJNJFSoJFSGoPHrJTUNHGSHJOTUPPMd 
J 

1ZDJDE@BDG@E2 

udJLUNHGSHJOTUPPMOJQZOGJSFOZHSJGUNGJNMMJ\HPO\STGXfSJSQ\MPISSOJHSTSXfSJTMSNHNFTS 

GUHPZ]UJGUSJvwsExJy[[XTSJP[JsTUPPMJeSHOPFFSMJqSfXSoJNFVJWTTPZFGN^XMXGIJhyseqWj 
\HXPHJGPJSQ\MPIQSFGdJW[GSHJNFJSQ\MPISSJUNOJ^SSFJTMSNHSVmJOTUPPMOJNHSJHSgZXHSVJGP 

QNXFGNXFJ\HPP[JP[JOZTUJTMSNHNFTSJXFJGUSJ[XMSJP[JSNTUJSQ\MPISSdJiPHJGUSJON[SGIJP[JNMM 
OGZVSFGOmJTUNHGSHJOTUPPMOJQZOGJGNrSJXQQSVXNGSJOGS\OJGPJGSHQXFNGSJGUSJSQ\MPIQSFGJP[ 
XFVXfXVZNMOJoUPJUNfSJ^SSFJVSFXSVJTMSNHNFTSdJyFTSJGUSJSQ\MPISSOJUNfSJ^SSF 

GSHQXFNGSVmJGUSJOTUPPMJQZOGJGSHQXFNGSJGUSJHSgZSOGJ[PHJTMSNHNFTSJXFJGUSJREWLz 

OIOGSQdJJ 
J 
zNfSJNMMJSQ\MPISSOJUNfSJ^SSFJTMSNHSVJGUHPZ]UJGUSJvwsExJREWLzJOIOGSQ{ 

J 

3E@ 

|dJiPHJ\SHO\STGXfSJPHJTZHHSFGJSQ\MPISSOJoUPOSJTMSNHNFTSJUNOJ^SSFJVSFXSVmJUNfSJIPZ 

GSHQXFNGSVJGUSXHJSQ\MPIQSFGJNFVJHSQPfSVJGUSQJ[HPQJGUSJREWLzJOIOGSQ{ 

ZDGJYBBPIEF•PE 

RUNFrJIPZ 
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EFGHIJKLJMFNOHGPQPORJSOTNUOHV
 
CDEFGEHIJ789:;9<7;=J>J?F@GJABHFGEHIJ7=97;9<7;= 

WSEJXYZFGJYQJ[\\JSOTNUOHV 

]XOHGPQPORJTFRJMFNOHGPQPOR^JTVJYQ 

_`ab`Kc 

:8 

WSEJXYZFGJYQJ[\\JXOHGPQPOR 

SOTNUOHVJTVJYQJ_`ab`Kc 

:< 

dFVGHZNGPYFVJQYHJeOfYHGPFgJhOHNOFGJYQJMFNOHGPQPORJSOTNUOHV 

SUOJGTi\OJiO\YjJPVJHOQ\ONGPkOJYQJGUOJPFQYHlTGPYFJNY\\ONGORJGUHYZgUJGUOJYF\PFOJfYHGT\JQYH 

NYlf\PTFNOJjPGUJ/OjJ0YH1J2GTGOJERZNTGPYFJ3TjJLc,-]a^]T.K^JQYHJGOTNUPFgJVGTQQ 

/ZT\PQPNTGPYFV0JEFGOHJGUOJHO\OkTFGJQZ\\JGPlOJO/ZPkT\OFGJ]WSE^JNYZFGJYQJGOTNUOHVJPFJOTNU 

NY\ZlF0JWYHJO1Tlf\O2JTJVNUYY\JjPGUJLbJQZ\\JGPlOJGOTNUOHVJTFRJ,JUT\QJGPlOJGOTNUOHV 

jYZ\RJUTkOJTFJWSEJNYZFGJYQJLL0,0JdQJlYHOJGUTFJYFOJNY\ZlFJTff\POVJGYJTJfTHGPNZ\TH 

GOTNUOH2Jf\OTVOJVO\ONGJYFOJNY\ZlFJQYHJGUOJWSEJNYZFG0Jh\OTVOJRYJFYGJPFN\ZRO 

fTHTfHYQOVVPYFT\V2JVZNUJTVJGOTNUOHJTVVPVGTFGV0 

WSEJNYZFGJYQJZFNOHGPQPORJGOTNUOHVJYFJ_`ab`Kc2JTFRJOTNUJZFNOHGPQPORJGOTNUOHJVUYZ\RJiO 

NYZFGORJYF\IJYFNO0 

;HJDFGFIJCDEJJFAGGJFKJAGJEDGLKLEHJGEFJMED@JNOP:7P;=Q 

<HJCDEJJFAGGJFKJAGJEDGLKLEHJGEFJMED@JSLGMJFGJIEF@GJGMDEEJTEFD@ 
FKJEIEUEGGFDT-JULHHIEJFDJ@EJFGHFDTJJIF@@DFFUJGEFJMLGw 
ExBEDLEGJEJNOP:7P;=Q 

:HJCDEJJFAGGJFKJAGJEDGLKLEHJGEFJMED@JSMFJFDEJGEGADEHJFD
 
GEGADEJGDFJyJJFIIEwEJKFJAIGTJNOP:7P;=Q
 

zHJCDEJJFAGGJFKJAGJEDGLKLEHJGEFJMED@JSLGMJGSFJTEFD@JFKJDEFJM 
KFDJ{UEDLJFJExBEDLEGJEJNOP:7P;=Q 

RHJCDEJJFAGGJFKJAGJEDGLKLEHJGEFJMED@JSLGMJExJEBGLFGFI
 
|A@LGE@@-JBDFKE@@LFGFI-JFDGL@GLJ-JFGMIEGLJ-JFDJULILGFDT

ExBEDLEGJEJNOP:7P;=Q
 

OHJCDEJJFAGGJFKJAGJEDGLKLEHJGEFJMED@JSMFJHFJGFGJKLGJLGGFJFGT 
FKJGMEJBDLFDJKFADJJFGEwFDLE@JNOP:7P;=Q 

SUTF1JIYZ0 

CDEJCFAGG 

R 

: 

7 

7 

7 

< 
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JULY '18 Days 
T:0 	/	S:0 

M T W T F 

2 3 4 5 6 
9 10 11 12 13 
16 17 18 19 20 
23 24 25 26 27 
30 31 

AUGUST '18 Days 
T:4 	/	S:0 

M T W T F 

1 2 3 
6 7 8 9 10 
13 14 15 16 17 
20 21 22 23 24 
27 28 29 30 31 

SEPTEMBER	 '18 Days 
T:19 	/	S:18 

M T W T F 

3 4 5 6 7 
10 11 12 13 14 
17 18 19 20 21 
24 25 26 27 28 

ROCHESTER ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL 
2018-19 SCHOOL CALENDAR 

August	 16-17 -Regents Exams 
August	 22 -Elementary School Parent	 Orientation 
August	 23 -Middle School Parent	 Orientation 
August	 24 -High School Parent	 Orientation 
August	 27 -New Teacher Orientation 
Aug.29-Sep.4 -Teacher Institute
 
September 3 -Labor Day Holiday (Buildings Closed)
 
September 5 -First	 day for students
 
September 26-High School Back to School Night
 
October 3 -Middle School Back to School Night
 
October 5 -Conference Day (No School for Students)
 
October 8 -Columbus Day Holiday (Buildings Closed)
 
October 10 -Elementary School Back to School Night	
 
October 17 -Conference Day (Half Day for MS and ES)
 
November	 9 -End of Quarter 1
 
November	 12 -Veterans Day Holiday (Buildings Closed)
 
Nov. 21-23 -Thanksgiving Holiday
 
Dec.	21-31 -Winter Recess
 
January 1 -New Year's Holiday (Buildings Closed)
 
January 2 -School Resumes
 
January 2 -Conference Day (Half Day for MS and ES)
 
January 21 -Martin Luther King Jr. Holiday (Buildings Closed)
 
Jan. 22-25 -Regents Week for High School (Normal Day for MS and HS)
 
February 1 -End of Quarter 2
 
February 18 -Presidents' Holiday (Buildings Closed)
 
Feb.	19-22 -Mid-Winter Recess
 
March 20 -Conference Day (Half Day for MS and ES)
 
March 22 -Holiday Recess (Buildings Closed)
 
April 2-3 -NYS Grade 6-8 Testing ELA (Half day for MS)
 
April 15-18 -Spring Recess
 
April 19 -Good Friday (Buildings Closed)
 
April 12 -End of Quarter 3
 
May 1-2 -NYS Grade 6-8 Testing Math (Half day for MS)
 
May 24 -Holiday Recess (Buildings Closed)
 
May 27 -Memorial Day Holiday (Buildings Closed)
 
June	3 -Regents Exams/NYS Science Testing Grade 8
 

JANUARY '19 Days 
T:21 	/	S:21 

M T W T F 

1 2 3 4 
7 8 9 10 11 
14 15 16 17 18 
21 22 23 24 25 
28 29 30 31 

FEBRUARY '19 Days 
T:15 	/	S:15 

M T W T F 

1 
4 5 6 7 8 
11 12 13 14 15 
18 19 20 21 22 
25 26 27 28 

Days 
T:17 	/	S:17 

M T W T F 

1 2 3 4 5 
8 9 10 11 12 
15 16 17 18 19 
22 23 24 25 26 
29 30 

Days 
T:18 	/	S:17 

M T W T F Days 
T:21 	/	S:21 

1 2 M T W T F 

5 6 7 8 9 1 2 3 
12 13 14 15 16 6 7 8 9 10 
19 20 21 22 23 13 14 15 16 17 
26 27 28 29 30 20 21 22 23 24 

27 28 29 30 31 
Days 

T:14 	/	S:14 

M T W T F Days 
T:18, 	S:17 

3 4 5 6 7 M T W T F 

10 11 12 13 14 3 4 5 6 7 
17 18 19 20 21 Parent-Teacher Conference Days (Half Day for ES and MS Students) 10 11 12 13 14 
24 25 26 27 28 Testing Days 17 18 19 20 21 
31 24 25 26 27 28Regents Rating Day/First	 Snow Day Make-up 

PD days for Staff - No School for Students 
Holiday/Recess 

NOVEMBER	 '18 

DECEMBER	 '18 

First	 Day for K-12 Students JUNE	'19 

APRIL '19 

MAY '19 

June	18-25 -Regents Exams 
June	25 -Last	 day of school for students (Half Day) 
June	26 -Make-up Day for Emergency Closings 

Teacher Days:189, Student Days:181 
1st Quarter: 9/5-11/9 45 Days 
2nd Quarter: 11/13-2/1 47 Days 
3rd Quarter: 2/4-4/12 44 Days 
4th Quarter: 4/22-6/25 45 Days 

OCTOBER	 '18 Days 
T:22 	/	S:21 

M T W T F 

1 2 3 4 5 
8 9 10 11 12 
15 16 17 18 19 
22 23 24 25 26 
29 30 31 

MARCH '19 Days 
T:20 	/	S:20 

M T W T F 

1 
4 5 6 7 8 
11 12 13 14 15 
18 19 20 21 22 
25 26 27 28 29 

This school calendar is tentative depending on weather conditions, and may be 

modified as required. Approved by the RACS Board of Trustees on April 20, 2018. 
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